
SA20183 - Request for Records [OFFICIAL]

From Lannie, Francis <Francis.Lannie@east-ayrshire.gov.uk>
Date Wed 2026-05-06 8:47 AM
To evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Official

CLASSIFICATION: OFFICIAL

Dear Sirs,

Your ref: 100901

Request for Records

Regarding your request for records relating to your client, your ref above, we have searched our holdings and not identified any records pertaining to them.

Specifically, I note that your client's driving licence indicates that they were born in Paisley therefore, if they were living in Paisley when they became involved with social work services, Renfrewshire Council would hold the historical records for Paisley cases.

Regarding Craigie/Craig Residential School this was not a local authority establishment and so East Ayrshire Council does not hold any records relating to the establishment. Latterly, Craig Residential School was run by Glasgow Corporation and therefore any records may be held by Glasgow. However, historically, when an establishment was closed, part of the decommissioning process usually involved the establishment returning any records created, relating to individuals, to the parent authority which in this case is likely to be what is now Renfrewshire Council. If Glasgow hold any records they would likely be limited to items such as admission and discharge logs and other 'corporate' records.

I trust this information is of use to you.

Kind regards,

Francis Lannie

F P LANNIE

Information Governance Officer

East Ayrshire Health and Social Care Partnership